Message

From: McFarland Janis USGR [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A33943217CE44D2EB4FF015CD4B0OBIBC-MCFARLAND J]

Sent: 4/26/2019 2:11:25 PM

To: Smith Mark USGR [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fdf4206be37c47a6ae76849cd206596¢c-Smith Mark]; Nadel Alan USGR
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=234¢0a8065d94bfl8ac515c24f1c2274c-Nadel Alan]; Reeve Brian USGR
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39¢ch6c5f61324eefbd92bac808646d70-Reeve Brian]

CC: Dixon Monty USGR [/o=ExchangelLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a7fd9c5f9c4f453e8a32e6e5h80e6636-Dixon Monty]; Abbott John USGR
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d2d9589574a0445bb5a93bcda08044de-Abbott John]

Subject: FW: Syngenta Paraquat Emetic Notes

Attachments: EPA-HQ-OPP-2011-0855-0020.pdf

Importance:  High

From: Jon Heylings (maito: S

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2019 9:51 AM

To: McFarland Janis USGR <janis.mcfarland @syngenta.com>

Cc: French Dave CHBS <dave.french@syngenta.com>; Fournier Jean Marc CHBS <jean_marc.fournier@syngenta.com>;
Botham Phil GBJH <phil.botham@syngenta.com>

Subject: Fw: Syngenta Paraquat Emetic Notes

Importance: High

Dear Janis,

| assume that Dave French is keeping you on board with the developments on the emetic issue following our
face-to-face meeting on April 12th. My latest email to him is below this email.

Since Dave explained that he is on holiday this week | have a question for you relating to the US registration
and dialogue with EPA on paraquat human poisoning that was published in the Federal Register in 2014. In the
attached PDF, it has a statement that Gramoxone Inteon containing a gelling agent (with no reference that it
also contained a higher emetic concentration) "did not prove successful in saving lives". Did this statement
originate from Syngenta, and, if so, on what is it based? Surely, the most important scientific data on the
ability of the Inteon technology to improve safety is the extensive human investigation that was published by
Syngenta by Wilks et al in PLoS Med in 2008. As | am sure you are aware, the Inteon technology demonstrated
a significant improvement in survival in actual human poisoning and this was further supported by the Time
Trends paper in 2011, as Martin Wilks pointed out to me just last week. | am fully aware that the MPI dog
studies showed that the Inteon technology was more effective with the US built-in surfactant system, but if
you read the Fed Reg document, if you combine a dilution of the Gramoxone Max (as suggested by Dr Richard
Geller of the California CPCS) with with the Inteon technology you would improve the safety of the product.

| do feel that Syngenta have continued to mislead the Agency on factual information on paraquat safety and
have continued to defend the high strength Gramoxone Max product that is still responsible for many deaths
in the USA and thousands more with standard Gramoxone in developing countries. Inteon was a costly
technology for Syngenta to roll out globally. Likewise, dilution, as stipulated by Japan in the 1980s took a lot of
profit out of the market. The Syngenta strategy to keep the paraquat concentration as high as possible and the
emetic concentration as low a possible will become clear when they receive my detailed document in May. |
am addressing my report to Marianne Mannix at OPP, who looked after the most recent deliberations on
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